



Hi!!

My Name is

Elly Salter



DOB: 23rd November 1988

Contact details

07850373718

ellylouisesalter@hotmail.co.uk / ellylouisesalter@gmail.com

Ellylouisesalter.wix.com/makeup

Brookside House, Stoneyford, Cullompton Devon EX15 1NU

I am hard working, conscientious and reliable person. I will put 100% into every task I am given. I am a good timekeeper and enjoy meeting new people. I pride myself in being able to talk to anybody. I get on well with people and work well in a team but also can work on my own. As part of the BA course I have discovered I enjoy sculpting and would like to continue with this in the future.

My Specialist Areas within the makeup industry are:

Prosthetics - working with gelatine, silicone and foam latex

Sculpting

Hair Punching

Casualty/Wound Makeup

Horror and Halloween Makeup

Wig Making and Styling

Historical/ Modern/ Vintage Hairstyling and Makeup

Education and Qualifications

Somerset College, Taunton, Somerset TA

BA Hons Media Makeup— completed 2016

Fda Media Makeup—completed 2015

Access to Art and Design—completed 2013

East Devon College Bolham Road, Tiverton, Devon EX16 6SH

Level 1 Key Skills Application of Number—completed 2006

Level 2 Key Skills in Communication—completed 2006

NVQ level 1 Hairdressing—completed 2006

NVQ Level 2 Hairdressing (includes Reception work unit) - completed 2007

NVQ Level 2 Beauty Therapy—completed 2007

VTCT level 3 Swedish Massage—completed 2007

VTCT Level 3 Diploma in Anatomy and Physiology— completed 2007



VTCT Level 3 Diploma in Health, Safety, Security and Employment Standards—completed 2007

VTCT Level 3 Aromatherapy—completed 2008

TCT Level Advanced Aromatherapy—completed 2008

NVQ Level 3 Beauty Therapy—completed 2008

Cullompton Community College, Exeter Road, Cullompton, Devon EX15 1DX

GSCE's completed in June 2005

English Language— B

English Literature— B

Maths—B

Science (Double Award) -BB

Drama— B

RE—A

Food Technology—B

PE—C

German— C

Make up Work Experience

Taunton Thespians—Arsenic and Old Lace 2013

Crikey its Vintage Fashion Show 2013

Pinhoe Pantomime 2014

Face painting for World Book Day at Waterstones 2014

Fainting for Stable days at Sheldon Riding Centre

Work Experience

Sheldon Riding Centre, Higher Northcott Farm, Blackborough , Devon EX15 2JF

February 2009– present

Duties including dealing with customers, of all ages and abilities .on and off the horses. It also involved taking payments and booking lessons and general horse care.

Tesco Blundells Road, Tiverton EX16 4DB

Nov 2009– Sep 2013

Temporary work. Checkout Assistant – dealing with customers and dealing with all types of payments.

Nineteen Skincare Centre Sept 2008 – March 2009

19 Angel Hill, Tiverton, Devon EX16 6PE

Providing beauty treatments to paying clients, keeping the salon clean and tidy, booking appointments and dealing with enquires and various forms of payments.

Somerfields Oct 2006 – Dec 2007

Exeter Road, Cullompton, Devon

Checkout, kiosk and supervisor trained, included dealing with customers complaints and in general and dealing with different forms of payments.

References Available on Request